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Pleviak, Krista

From: Hanaman, Cathlene

Sent: Monday, November 12, 2018 3:27 PM

To: Pleviak, Krista; Knepp, Fern

Subject: FW: Statutory Language Drafting Request - 2019-21

From: Kretschmann, Kyle - DOA

Sent: Monday, November 12, 2018 2:54 PM

To: Hanaman, Cathlene <Cathlene.Hanaman®@Ilegis.wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Hynek, Sara - DOA <Sara.Hynek@wisconsin.gov>; Kretschmann, Kyle - DOA <Kyle. Kretschmann@WIsconsm gov>
Subject: Statutory Language Drafting Request - 2019-21

Biennial Budget: 2019-21

Topic: Afterschool Grant Program
Tracking Code: BBO090

SBO Team: EWD

SBO Analyst: Kretschmann, Kyle

Phone: 608-266-8593
E-mail: kyle kretschimann(@wisconsin,eov

Agency Acronym: 255

Agency Number: 255

Priority: Low

Intent:
Create a new grant program in FY21 to support afterschool program sites and out-of-school time
programs. Parameters are grants would range from $50,000-100,000 per applicant, funds
available for transportation, summer programming is eligible, renewable multi-year grants,
flexible use of funds, priority given to low resource communities including rural programs, and

mid-year or end of the year reporting. Reference DPI Sept. request DIN 6052 (pages 105-109).

Attachments: False
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DOA...... Kretschmann, BB0090 - Aftehool program grant

FOR 2019-2021 BUDGET -- NOoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN AcT ...; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
EDUCATION

PRIMARY AND SECONDARY EDUCATION

This bill creates a grant program underjwhich DPI must award grants to
organizations selected by DPI to support high/quality after-school programs and
out-of-school-time programs. DPI must award grantsin an amount of not less than
$50,000 and not more than $100,000 per organization.

For further information see the state and local fiscal estimate, which will be
printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

3 SEcTION 1. 20.255 (2) (dk) of the statutes is created to read:
20.255 (2) (dk) After-school and out-of-school-time programs; grants. The
amounts in the schedule for after-school and out-of-school-time program grants

J
under s. 115.449.
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SEcTION 1

#++*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

7 SECTION 2. 115.449 of the statutes is created to read:

115.449 After-school and out-of-school-time programs; grants. (1)
Beginning in the 2020-21 school year, from the appropriation under s. 20.255 (5;
(dk), the department shall award grants to organizations to support higﬁquality
after-school programs and out-of-school-time programs, including summer
programs.

(2) The department shall award a grant under this secti{)n in an amount of not
less than $50,000 and not more than $100,000. In awarding grants under this
sectioil, the department shall give priority to organizations serving communities
that lack adequate funding to provide the programs described under sub. (li
including rural communities. The department may provide that a grant awarded

iV
under this section is renewable.

)
«»++NOTE: You requested that priority be given “to low%jesource communities .
including rural programs.” Do you want to clarify what constitutes “a lowirésource
community”? Do you want to explain what constitutes a “rural” program or community?

(8) An organization that receives a grant under sub. (1/5 may use the grant
moneys for transportation costs and other costs related to providing the program for
which the grant is awarded. The organization shall annually submit to the
department a report in accordance with the rules promulgated by the department
under sub. (4) (b%)/.

(4) The department shall promulgate rules to implement and administer this
sectioﬁl, including rules relating to all of the following:

(a) The selection process for grant recipients.

(b) Reporting requirements for grant recipients.

(END)
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DOA.......Kretschmann, BBO090 - After-school program grant

FOR 2019-2021 BUDGET -- NOoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

1 AN Act ...; relating to: the budget.

PRIMARY AND SECONDARY EDUCATION
This bill creafes a grant prograréyﬁ%;i which DPI must award grants to

out-of-school-time progr
$50,000 and not more than

0 per organization.
ethe state and local fiscal estimate, which will be

2 &
3 :255 (2) (dk) After-school and out-of-school- "o ograms; grants. The
-4 _dmounts in the schedule for after-school and out—of—school—tlme S

xp\gram grants
5  under s. 115.449. ‘
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SECTION 1

«++NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that mus{/be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats. /

SECTION 2. 115.449 of the statutes is created to read:
5449 After-school and out- of— chool- -time program grants (1)
Beginmng the 2020-21 school year, from the appropriation uder s. 20.255 (2)

(dk), the depa ment shall award grants to organizations to sy pport high-quality

after- school proams and out-of-school-time progra - 1nclud1ng summer
programs. |

(2) The departme hall award a grant under t section in an amount of not
less than $50,000 and pore than $100,000. | awarding grants under this
section, the department shall 5l ve priority to oy gamzatlons servmg communities
that lack adequate funding to p v1de the rograms described under sub. (1),
1nclud1ng rural communities. The de party ent may provide that a grant awarded
under this section is renewable. A

=+ NOTE: You requested that r10r1ty%h given “to low-resource communities
including rural programs.” Do youfvant to clahj fy what constitutes “a low-resource
community”? Do you want to expla what constltes a “rural” program or community?

(3) An organization that feceives a grant uder sub. (1) may use the grant
moneys for transportation cog {s and other costs relate providing the program for
which the grant is o ed. The organization submit to the
department a report i cordance with the rules promul ed by the department
under sub. (4) (b). *

(4) The detment shall ptomulgate rules to implement administer this
section, inclu i rules relating to all of the following:

(a) T ‘ selection process for grant recipients.

(b) ' eporting requirements for grant recipients.

(END)
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AN AcrT .. ; relating toy freating a grant program to support after-school and ‘;

{out-of-school-time programs, granting rule-making authority, providing an
3 lexemption from emergency rule procedures, extending the time limit for
4 emergency rule procedures, and making an appropriatiog!fﬁ

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
EDUCATION

PRIMARY AND SECONDARY EDUCATION

This bill creates a grant program under which DPI must award grants to
support high-quality after-school programs and out-of-school-time programs to
organizations that provide services to school-age children.

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

5 SEcTION 1. 20.255 (2) (dk) of the statutes is created to read:
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20.255 (2) (dk) After-school and out-of-school-time programs; grants. The
amounts in the schedule for after-school and out-of-school-time program grants
under s. 115.449.

#NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

SECTION 2. 115.449 of the statutes is created to read:

115.449 After-school and out-of-school-time programs; grants. From
the appropriation under s. 20.255 (2) (dk), the department shall award grants to
support high-quality after-school programs and out-of-school-time programs to
organizations that provide services to school-age children. The department may
promulgate rules to implement and administer this section.

SECTION 9134. Nonstatutory provisions; Public Instruction.

(1) AFTER-SCHOOL PROGRAM GRANTS; EMERGENCY RULES. The department of public
instruction may promulgate emergency rules under s. 227.24 to implement and
administer s. 115.449. Notwithstanding s. 227.24 (1) (¢) and (2), emergency rules
promulgated under this subsection remain in effect until July 1, 2020, or the date on
which permanent rules take effect, whichever is sooner. Notwithstanding s. 227.24
(1) (a) and (3), the department is not required to provide evidence that promulgating
a rule under this subsection as an emergency rule is necessary for the preservation
of the public peace, health; safety, or welfare and is not required to provide a finding
of emergency for a rule promulgated under this subsection.

(END)
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DOA...... Kretschmann, BB0090 - After-school program grant

FoOR 2019-2021 BUDGET -- NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
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1 AN Acrt.. ; relating to: the budget.

\
\ Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

\ EDUCATION
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
enact as follows: '

/ S ——

2 SEcTION 1. 20.255 (2) (dk) of the statutes is created to read: Ij Bienn 55’:{/;(‘( > )
Cﬁ ) 20.255 (2) (dk) After-school and out-of-school-time programs; grants.,i;Y(he
4 amounts in the schedule for after-school and out-of-school-time program grants

Os under s. 115.44%
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SECTION 1
++*NOTE: This SECFION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised si edule in s. 20.005, stats.

of the statutes is created to read:

2 ¥-115.449| After-school and out-of-school-time programs; grants. From
the appropri&ation under s. 20.255 (2) (dk), the department shall award grants to
support high-quality after-school programs and out-of-school-time programs to
organizations that provide services to school-age children. The department may
proﬁlulgate rules to implement and administer this section.

SECTION 9134. Nonstatutory provisidns; Public Instruction.

(1) AFTER-SCHOOL PROGRAM GRANTS; EMERGENCY RULES. The department of public

instruction may promul

administer s. 115.4

ate emergency rules under s. 227.24 to implement and
otwithstanding s. 227.24 (1) (¢) and (2), emergency rules
promulgated under this subsection remain in effect until July 1, 2020, or the date on
which permanent rules take effect, whichever is sooner. Notwithstanding s. 227.24
(1) (a) and (3), the department is not required to provide evidence that promulgating
a' rule under this subsection as an emergency rule is necessary for the preservation
of the public peace, health, safety, or welfare and is not required to provide a finding
of emergency for a rule promulgated under this subsection.

(END)
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DOA.......Kretschmann, BB0090 - After‘-school program grant

FOR 2019-2021 BUDGET -- NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN AcT ...; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
EDUCATION
PRIMARY AND SECONDARY EDUCATION
1. After-school program grants

This bill creates a grant program under which DPI must award grants to
support high-quality after-school programs and out-of-school-time programs to
organizations that provide services to school-age children. v

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

SEcTION 1. 20.255 (2) (dk) of the statutes is created to read:
20.255 (2) (dk) After-school and out-of-school-time programs; grants.
Biennially, the amounts in the schedule for after-school and out-of-school-time

program grants under s. 115.446.
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SeECcTION 1

«+*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

SECTION 2. 115.446 of the statutes is created to read:

115.446 After-school and out-of-school-time programs; grants. From
the appropriation under s. 20.255 (2) (dk), the department shall award grants toi
support high-quali’py after-school programs and out-of-school-time programs to -
organizations that provide services to school-age children. The department may
promulgate rules to implenient and administer this section.

SECTIdN 9134. Nonstatutory provisions; Public Instruction.

(1) AFTER-SCHOOL PROGRAM GRANTS; EMERGENCY RULES. The department of public
instruction may promulgate émergency rules under s. 227.24 to implement and
administer s. 115.446. Notwithstanding s. 227.24 (1) (¢) and (2), emergency rules
promulgated under this subéection remain in effect until July 1, 2020, or the date on
which permanent rules take effect, whichever is sooner. Notwithstanding s. 227.24
(1) (a) and (3), the department is not required to provide eviden‘ce that promulgating
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



